Courthouse a	nd Tree
Home   Com	missioners   Council   County Offices   GIS Maps   Community Links
	DECATUR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Commissioner's Homepage	August 16, 2010
Resources - Meeting Minutes and other documents.  Contact Info	The Decatur County Commissioners opened their August 16, 2010 meeting with the following present: Jerome Buening-President, John Richards, Rick Nobbe and Bridgett Weber–Auditor
	The August 2nd 2010 meeting minutes were approved as read.
	Payroll Claims and Accounts payable claims were approved.
	Mark Mohr – Highway Superintendent provided a report for Bridge #19 from Butler Fairman & Seufert. Requests for Proposals were due August 13th for Bridge #2 and #25 and a committee will need to be appointed to go over these proposals. Mr. Mohr will need to be the chairman of this committee as he has attended the training class. 700W project is now complete. Department's work force has been used on grater patching. Mr. Mohr will provide a report fo potential road projects for 2011 so that time will be available to drive these road to make recommendations, etc.
	Blayr Bernard – ISBC is requesting \$5,000 for the 2011 budget. Vicki Kellerman of the Decatur County Economic Development Corporation and Jeff Emsweller of the Greensburg/Decatur County Chamber recommended supporting the program. Mr. Richards moved to provide \$5,000.00 for the ISBC for 2011, Mr. Nobbe seconded and Mr. Buening concurred.
	Melanie Maxwell provided information in the request for the fall festival Commissioners agreed to the request. The fall festival will be moving to the 4th weekend of September as not to conflict with the New Point Festival in 2011.
	Janice Bartels asked that the Commissioners keep New Directions in the budget for 2011 at the amount they received in 2010.
	David Neuman – Area Plan Director presented rezone petitions for Commissioners signatures.
	Deena Hamer - Decatur County Family YMCA wanted to let the Commissioners know that there will be some painting on the county roads for directions for an upcoming YMCA event.
	Hugh Miller – EMA Director provided a report from Emergency Management.
	Tom Denison of Sardinia is requesting that an alley way be closed due to an absorption field for septic system being installed
	Vicki Kellerman provided a report of EDC happenings.
	Mr. Nobbe moved to approve the quote for Virtualization Project, Mr. Richards seconded and Mr. Buening concurred.
	Mr. Nobbe moved to accept charges for legal services for TIF Bonds from 2009 to date in 2010, Mr. Richards seconded and Mr. Buening concurred.
	Commissioners asked Mr. Mohr to provide a status report at their next meeting County Road 450 E. Mr. Richards moved to sign an ordinance waiving Recovery Zone, Mr. Nobbe seconded and Mr. Buening concurred.
	Mr. Nobbe appointed Dr. Maria Darr to the Decatur County Health Board to fulfill the remainder of Dr. Fontanilla's term, Mr. Richards seconded and Mr. Buening concurred.
	With nothing further to come before the Commissioners, Mr. Richards moved to recess, Mr. Nobbe seconded and Mr. Buening concurred.
	Jerome Buening, President
	Attest: Date:

## Home | Commissioners | Council | County Offices | GIS Maps | Community Links

This page was created by <u>908 Design</u>.

Contact <u>David A Leas</u> with your questions or comments.

© 908 Design - all rights reserved.